From: Mark Vinall
To: Alistair Kirk

Cc: Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz; Vrinda Moghe; Panjama Ampanthong
Subject: FW: occupation consent POAL approval
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EPDA Proposed Coastal Permit Inner Viaduct 20240517.pdf
EPDA Onehunga Proposed Coastal Permit 20240404.pdf
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EPDA Proposed Coastal Permits Hobson Wharf 20230301.pdf
EPDA_Proposed Coastal Permits Queens Wharf 20230301.pdf
RE Proposed Coastal Permits - Waterfront.msq
Importance: High

Hi Alistair,

Vrinda has asked that | provide you with the final maps of the areas to be included in Eke
Panuku’s coastal permit applications.

| also attach the email response to your previous queries re exclusive use and Queens Whaff.
The response remains unchanged.

Let me know if you require anything further.

thanks

Regards

Mark Vinall | Director | Tattico Limited

Level 11, West Plaza Tower, 1-3 Albert Street, Auckland 1010
PO Box 91562, Victoria Street, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
www.tattico.co.nz

mobile +6427 280 8281

From: Alistair Kirk <Alistair.Kirk@poal.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 2:17:12 pm

To: Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz>

Cc: Helen Johnson <Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz>; Panjama Ampanthong
<Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>

Subject: RE: occupation consent POAL approval
Hi Vrinda,

Could you please send us through the information again for a final look through.

Thanks
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DProposed Coastal Permit Area
Reference, Manager, Expiry Date
1, Waterfront Auckland, 20 January 2047
2, Waterfront Auckland, 20 January 2047
3, Westhaven Properties Limited, 2024
4, Auckland City Council — now vested in Waterfront Auckland, 2033
5, Auckland Regional Services Trust (later transferred to ACVL — now vested in Waterfront Auckland) , 2032
6, POAL - Now Transferred to Auckland Council, 30 September 2026
7, POAL, 30 September 2026
9, Auckland Maritime Museum Trust Board , 20 December 2026
10, ARTNL Harbour Berths Ltd , 2038
11, POAL, Granted 24 June 1998 - expiry 35 yrs after completion of construction (Teal Park - off of Map)
12, POAL Princes Wharf (Lease), 2095
m 13, POAL, 30 September 2026 (S.384A Deemed Coastal Permit)

This map/plan is illustrative only and all information
should be independently verified on site before taking
any action.Copyright Auckland Waterfront Development
Agency Ltd (AWDAL). Land Parcel Boundary information
from LINZ (Crown Copyright Reserved).

Whilst due care has been taken, AWDAL gives

no warranty as to the accuracy and completeness of any
information on this map/plan and accepts no liability for
any error, omission or use of the information.

Height datum: Auckland 1946.

Date: Friday, 17 May 2024 9:21:43 am

User: FoxR

File Name: EPDA_Waterspace_Coastal_Permits.mxd

Published Name: EPDA_Proposed_Coastal_Permit_Inner_Viaduct_20240517.pdf
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Legend
[ Parcel

— — Port Management Area - Limit of Occupation (1994)

Port Management Area - Limit of Occupation (2024 Proposed)

This map/plan is illustrative only and all information should be independently
verified on site before taking any action. Copyright Eke Panuku Development
Auckland. Land Parcel Boundary information from LINZ (Crown Copyright Reserved).
Whilst due care has been taken, Eke Panuku gives no warranty as to the accuracy
and completeness of any information on this map/plan and accepts no liability for
any error, omission or use of the information. Height datum: Auckland 1946.

User: FoxR / Date: 4/04/2024 10:09 am
File: EPDA_Onehunga_Basemap.aprx (A3L)

Published: EPDA_Onehunga_Proposed_Coastal_Permit_20240404.pdf
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Legend

= Proposed Coastal Permits
Reference, Manager, Expiry Date

[ 2, Waterfront Auckland, 20 January 2047
[ | 4, Auckland City Council — now vested in Waterfront Auckland, 2033

[ 5, Auckland Regional Services Trust (later transferred to ACVL — now vested in Waterfront Auckland) , 2032

[ 6, POAL - Now Transferred to Auckland Council, 30 September 2026
[0 7, PoAL, 30 September 2026
5= 13, POAL, 30 September 2026 (S.384A Deemed Coastal Permit)

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
User: FoxR / Date: 1/03/2023 4:06 pm

File: EPDA_Waterspace_Basemap.aprx

Published: EPDA_Proposed_Coastal_Permits_Wynyard_Crossing_20230301.pdf

Proposed Coastal Permit - Outer & Inner Viaduct
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

0 7, PoAL, 30 September 2026

|| 9, Auckland Maritime Museum Trust Board , 20 December 2026

[ | 10, ARTNL Harbour Berths Ltd , 2038

£ 12, POAL Princes Wharf (Lease), 2095

3 13, POAL, 30 September 2026 (S.384A Deemed Coastal Permit)

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

User: FoxR / Date: 1/03/2023 4:50 pm
File: EPDA_Waterspace_Basemap.aprx
Published: EPDA_Proposed_Coastal_Permits_Hobson_Wharf_20230301.pdf
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- Proposed Coastal Permits
Reference, Manager, Expiry Date
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N 9, Auckland Maritime Museum Trust Board , 20 December 2026
' 10, ARTNL Harbour Berths Ltd , 2038
R 12, POAL Princes Wharf (Lease), 2095
Y 13, POAL, 30 September 2026 (S.384A Deemed Coastal Permit)
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This map/plan is illustrative only and all information should be independently
verified on site before taking any action. Copyright Eke Panuku Development

[
Auckland. Land Parcel Boundary information from LINZ (Crown Copyright Reserved). P ro 0 S e d ‘ o a sta I Pe r m It s
Whilst due care has been taken, Eke Panuku gives no warranty as to the accuracy

and completeness of any information on this map/plan and accepts no liability for

any error, omission or use of the information. Height datum: Auckland 1946. 12.5 25 75 1 125
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RE: Proposed Coastal Permits - Waterfront

		From

		Panjama Ampanthong

		To

		Alistair Kirk; Mark Arbuthnot

		Cc

		Vrinda Moghe; 'Mark Vinall'

		Recipients

		kirka@poal.co.nz; marbuthnot@bentley.co.nz; Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz; mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz



Hi Alistair





Please find our response below.





(a) Whether the application will be limited to the occupation of the CMA by Queens Wharf under s.12(2) RMA (with matters pertaining to new structures/alterations and extensions to the existing structure, and the use of the structure subject to the rules of the Unitary Plan and/or separate applications under s.12(1) and s.12(3) RMA, as may be required).





The application for the occupation of the CMA by Queens Wharf is limited to s.12(2) of the RMA. Applications for any requirements for new structures/alterations and extensions to the existing structure, and the use of the structure subject to the rules of the Unitary Plan will be applied for consent separately under sections 12(1) and 12(3).





(b) The extent of any exclusive occupancy proposed under s.122(5) RMA.





The entire extent of all Areas 1, 2 and 3 will be subject to exclusive occupation under s.122(5) of the RMA.





(c) Is the expectation from Panuku that POAL would relinquish its occupation rights under s.384A when consent is granted, or will both occupation permits continue to apply until such time as the s.384A expires in 2026?





In our view, both occupation permits should continue to apply until such time as the s.384A expires in 2026.





Please let me know if you have any questions about the response.





Ngā mihi,





Panjama





Panjama Ampanthong





Principal Planner, Planning & Consents 





panjama.ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz






M + 64 21 629 563 





Level 1, 82 Wyndham Street, Auckland Central.





PO Box 90343, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand.





www.ekepanuku.co.nz | Twitter | Facebook











From: Alistair Kirk <KirkA@poal.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 4:19 pm
To: Panjama Ampanthong <Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>; Mark Arbuthnot <marbuthnot@bentley.co.nz>; Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>
Cc: Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Proposed Coastal Permits - Waterfront





Thanks Panjama.





Could you please clarify:





a.	Whether the application will be limited to the occupation of the CMA by Queens Wharf under s.12(2) RMA (with matters pertaining to new structures/alterations and extensions to the existing structure, and the use of the structure subject to the rules of the Unitary Plan and/or separate applications under s.12(1) and s.12(3) RMA, as may be required).


b.	The extent of any exclusive occupancy proposed under s.122(5) RMA.


c.	Is the expectation from Panuku that POAL would relinquish its occupation rights under s.384A when consent is granted, or will both occupation permits continue to apply until such time as the s.384A expires in 2026?





Regards





Alistair





Alistair Kirk





General Manager Infrastructure & Property






M: 027 488 1395
E: kirka@poal.co.nz
W: www.poal.co.nz











Supporting a sustainable supply chain.
Understand your freight’s emissions
with our carbon calculator.

















	





	





From: Panjama Ampanthong <Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 1 March 2023 3:30 p.m.
To: Alistair Kirk <KirkA@poal.co.nz>; Mark Arbuthnot <marbuthnot@bentley.co.nz>; Mark Vinall <mark.vinall@tattico.co.nz>
Cc: Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz>
Subject: Proposed Coastal Permits - Waterfront





	You don't often get email from panjama.ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz. Learn why this is important





	





Hi Alistair/Mark





Thanks for meeting with us on Monday to discuss Eke Panuku coastal permit areas.





Please find attached a map showing a revised coastal permit area for Queens Wharf.





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











CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Eke Panuku Development Auckland 





Email sent by Ports of Auckland Limited. If the recipient of this email is not the person who was intended, please disregard the email contents and reply to the sender that it was received in error. 
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Alistair

Alistair Kirk
GM Infrastructure

+64 27 488 1395

alistair.kirk@poal.co.nz

www.poal.co.nz

Supporting a sustainable supply chain.

Understand your freight's emissions with our carbon
calculator.

Click here

From: Vrinda Moghe <Vrinda.Moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 12:33 p.m.

To: Alistair Kirk <Alistair.Kirk@poal.co.nz>

Cc: Helen Johnson <Helen.Johnson@poal.co.nz>; Panjama Ampanthong
<Panjama.Ampanthong@ekepanuku.co.nz>

Subject: occupation consent POAL approval
Hi Alistair,
Hope you are doing well.

Just following up on an affected party approval that Mark Vinall sent through some time ago for the
occupation consent that we are looking to lodge shortly within the Waitemata harbour. Please let
me know if you would like the information to be sent through again or if it be helpful to have a
quick teams call for any outstanding questions or new queries that you have before you send us
POAL approval.

| am away for the rest of the week, but anytime next week would be good to have a chat. Thanks
and have a good week.

Nga mihi,

Vrinda Moghe (she/ her) Why share pronouns?
Head of Planning & Consents
vrinda.moghe@ekepanuku.co.nz

M +64 21590 328

Level 22,135 Albert Street, Auckland Central

PO Box 90343, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
www.panuku.co.nz | Twitter | Facebook
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CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the
message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with our email, or any effects
our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this email may be those of the
individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Eke Panuku Development Auckland

Email sent by Port of Auckland Limited. If the recipient of this email is not the person
who was intended, please disregard the email contents and reply to the sender that it
was received in error.

This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The
information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-
transmission, disclosure or dissemination of this material by persons other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. While we use standard virus checking software, we
accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in this email or any attachment

after it leaves our information systems.

This email contains confidential information and may be legally privileged. The information
transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure or
dissemination of this material by persons other than the intended recipient is prohibited. While we
use standard virus checking software, we accept no responsibility for viruses or anything similar in
this email or any attachment after it leaves our information systems.

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



